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From: Michael Antuono <mantuono@tradethenews.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 5:47 AM

To: Comments Mailbox

Subject: [External]Eviction Moratorium

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Gentleman:

The ban on even having Pre-Trial Conferences is a burden to landlords such as myself. | have a tenant who has collected
her unemployment, plus her extra Federal payments, and has not paid a dime towards her rent nor responded to
multiple attempts to arrange some sort of payment. Additionally, she had me apply her Security Deposit per the
Governor, to her rent. She is over $25,000 in arrears, and | am the one holding the bag. When will this nonsense end?
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